
From: Chuck Emmett
To: Chuck Emmett
Subject: Flash Traffic #8-06-2015: Updates
Date: Sunday, August 23, 2015 5:35:32 PM
Importance: High

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic
Number:       #8-06-2015  Date:     8/23/2015
Subject:        Updates
__________________________________________________________________________________
 
Update:
First, George Crider is out of the hospital and in a long term care facility. The stroke, really wasn’t, and was
limited to an eye in the first place. And the MRSA has either cleared or is less embedded than originally
thought.
 
Now, George is in “South Health (??)” room 205, phone (623) 334-5308. This facility is on 67th Avenue (west
side of the street) just south of Thunderbird Road.
 
Confirmed:
Herb Coulter’s Eternal Patrol service is at 10 a.m., Phoenix Memorial Cemetery. The actual pavilion is
assigned by the cemetery staff and posted on a display as you enter the main entrance roadway. Early
indications are that this may have a significant attendance to plan accordingly.
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